Syed Mujtaba Haider Rizvi

Deputy Director LMS

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mujtaba.haider@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0518737667

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Mujtaba Haider Rizvi is working as Deputy Director LMS in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Syed Mujtaba Haider Rizvi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST, NUST, H-12

MS in Netwroks NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2004
BS in IT NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Deputy Director LMS School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023- Present
Deputy Director LMS School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2023 - 2023
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021 - 2021
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2021
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2020
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2012
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2007 - 2010
Lecturer	2007 - 2013